



Office of the Clerk
John D. Leach
Director of Customer and
Legislative Services/Town Clerk
905-727-3123 ext. 4771
jleach@aurora.ca

Town of Aurora
100 John West Way, Box 1000
Aurora, ON L4G 6J1

November 14, 2012

C03-C12-29

Kathryn Smyth
Clerk
Township of King
2075 King Road
Kind City, ON L7B 1A1

Dear Ms Smyth:

Re: Item 13 – Correspondence from the Township of King; Re: Clerks Department Report Number CL-2012-22; Resolution – Extension of Weekend GO Service

Please be advised that this matter was considered by Council at its meeting held on Tuesday, November 13, 2012. In this regard, Council adopted the following resolution:

THAT the memorandum regarding Correspondence from the Township of King; Re: Clerks Department Report Number CL-2012-22; Resolution – Extension of Weekend GO Service be received and endorsed.

The above is for your information and any attention deemed necessary.

Yours truly,

John D. Leach
Director of Customer and
Legislative Services/Town Clerk

JDL/pt

Copy to: Hon. Bob Chiarelli, Ontario Minister of Transportation
Leslie Woo, V.P. Policy, Planning, and Innovation, Metrolinx
Denis Kelly, Regional Clerk, Region of York
Kathleen Foster, Clerk Town of East Gwillimbury
Roland Chenier, Clerk, Town of Georgina
Michele Kennedy, Clerk, Town Whitchurch-Stouffville
Andrew Brouwer, Clerk, Town of Newmarket
Jeffrey Abrams, Clerk, City of Vaughan
Rebecca Murphy, Municipal Clerk, Town of Bradford West Gwillimbury
Jason Reynar, Town Clerk, Town of Innisfil
Dawn McAlpine, City Clerk, City of Barrie

